
Oberlin City Council meeting
5:00 pm
September 20, 2018



AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Gateway 1 & 2 – Oberlin, Kansas
September 20, 2018

5:00 PM

Meeting Called to Order – Mayor Ladd Wendelin

ROLL CALL of the Members of the City Council and determination of quorum.
Oien____ Marchello _____ Lohoefener____ Garner _____ Gawith ____

ABSENT: City Attorney Steve Hirsch 9-20-18

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE to the Flag

BOARD APPOINTMENTS - Airport Advisory Board: Grady Garrett to replace Gene Gallentine
and Faith Meitl to replace Lee Franklin, term ending September 2021.

PUBLIC COMMENT

 Oral Communications from the Audience

CONSENT AGENDA: Discussion and possible action by motion to approve the following items
and or reports:
 Approval of minutes of previous meetings
 Appropriation Ordinance (Payment of Bills)

Motion_______________ Second_______________

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT
1. Next Council Meeting October 4, 2018
2. Playground Update
3. IES Update
4. Airport Grants
5. Airport Terminal Update
6. Energy Study Briefing
7. CDBG Update

NEW BUSINESS

 Summer Intern
 Christmas Decorations

EXECUTIVE Sessions

#1 Executive Session for non-elected personnel.

REPORTS OF OTHER OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

 Mayors Report
 Public Works Department – 9-17-18 Report Available for Discussion
 Treasurers Report
 Police Report – August Report Available for Discussion
 Board Reports – EDC July and August Financials
 Other Reports

ADJOURNMENT

 Action – Motion to Adjourn
Motion_______________ Second_______________



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – September 6, 2018 – GATEWAY – 5:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Ladd Wendelin called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and the Pledge of Allegiance
to the Flag was recited.

Roll Call of the Members of the City Council - Brandon Oien, Scott Gawith, and Deb Lohoefener. Majority of
the Body Present.

Absent: Jim Garner and Jim Marchello

Others Present – City Attorney Steve Hirsch, City Administrator Halley Roberson, City Foreman David Sporn,
City Treasurer Steve Zodrow, Cynthia Haynes with the Oberlin Herald, Marilyn Black, Troy Haas, Karen Larson,
Heather McDougal and City Clerk Sandy Rush.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Heather McDougal thanked the city crew for all the hard work at the Sappa Park. She said it looked beautiful for
the Sappa Fest to be held this weekend.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of minutes of August 16, 2018 regular council meeting and the approval of bills.
Lohoefener moved, second by Gawith to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Next Council Meeting October 4, 2018. Roberson said the pool is closed for the season and it was an excellent
season. Drainage of the pool has not started as they are waiting for the chlorine levels to go down. She reported the
demolition of the park playground equipment started and the dirt work is ready for the engineer to begin his part.
Preconstruction meeting for the lagoon cell #4 project was held with a wetlands discussion. The Gateway roof and
air conditioners to be replaced from the hail storm will be coordinated and scheduled to start at the end of
September. Plans for the MMA fights scheduled for October 20th are going good with the selling of sponsorships.
Roberson said a female fight is planned as requested from the public. The Cattle Expo organized for December has
speakers, a cowboy poet and a micro-brewery planned. Roberson thanked the Gateway volunteers for all the hard
work they have put into the preparation of the event. She requested approval from the council for sparklers to be
used outside at a wedding reception to be held at the Gateway. There were no objections.

OLD BUSINESS

Energy Study Bids – Administrator Roberson presented a scoring rubric showing the comparison of the two
responses for the investment grade audit bids. They were Control Technology & Solutions (CTS) and Energy
Solutions Professionals (ESP). She said both companies were excellent and the main distinction between the two
was the audit cost. CTS does not have an upfront cost because of their confidence the city would move forward
with a project. EPS clearly laid out the cost of an audit totaling approximately $17,700 with the option to roll cost
into the energy audit. If the council decides on an audit and no project is performed, the money is still owed to ESP
for the audit. After a discussion, Gawith moved, second by Lohoefener to table a decision. Motion carried.

Shop Building Bids – City Foreman David Sporn presented the results of the four different bid proposals for a
fully equipped shop building. They were:

1. Sappa Valley Construction, Oberlin - $145,365
2. Leitner Construction, Atwood - $128,580
3. VAP Construction, Atwood - $135,831
4. Cleary Building Corporation, Colby - $12,981



Sporn pointed out $60,000 was budgeted in 2018. He said they might need to just start with bare bones and do in
phases yearly instead of all of it. Oien commented he would like to see what buildings were available in town that’s
not more than budgeted before any decision would be made.

NEW BUSINESS

League of Kansas Municipalities (LKM): Oien moved, second by Gawith to appoint Administrator Halley
Roberson as voting delegate & Mayor Ladd Wendelin as alternate for the LKM. Motion carried.

Oberlin Sign Options – Roberson presented two options for quotes for the Oberlin Sign from Oberlin Concrete.
1. New Stone on Walls & Sign (leaving brick) - $33,900
2. New Stone on Walls & Sign (removing all brick) - $39,950

She informed the council the rock would be from a company in Hays that manufactures its own rocks. The new
wall would have proper drainage and the actual white part of the sign will not change in appearance. The city crew
would be responsible for the removal of the existing wall. Roberson said the quote is valid until December 31,
2018. Gawith inquired where the money would come from. Roberson said she would like to look into a Hansen
Grant and other community organizations willing to help.

Zoning & Planning Updates – City Attorney Hirsch reported the Planning Commission met in regards to
changing a Residential Zone to Central-Business Zone for four lots located at 302 W Hall. Their recommendation
was to change the zone to accommodate for Dan Meitl’s construction business. Hirsch will present an ordinance at
the October 4th council meeting for approval.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Mayor called for a 5-minute Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel to include
mayor, city attorney and council starting at 5:50 p.m. Oien moved, second by Gawith. Motion carried. Resumed at
5:55 p.m. Lohoefener moved, second by Oien to renew Administrator Roberson’s contract at the current salary for
one year. Motion carried.

Public Works Department – Foreman report available for discussion.

Treasurer Report – Sales Tax report available for discussion.

Board Reports – EDC 8-13-18 Minutes and Weekly Updates Aug 20-24 and 27-31, 2018 available for discussion.

Other Reports – Gawith thanked Halley for the good job she has been doing and commented how he had enjoyed
working with her.

Gawith moved, second by Lohoefener to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried.

Sandy Rush, City Clerk Ladd Wendelin, Mayor



CITY OF OBERLIN, FOREMAN REPORT
September

17, 2018

To: Mayor and Oberlin City Council

From: City Foreman David Sporn

1. The city park project is deep underway. The entire playground plot had to be moved to

accommodate the much larger pieces of equipment, which meant we had a massive amount of

dirt work which was actually spongy mud, making things even more difficult. The equipment is

up and in place. There is still a large portion of work that needs to be completed including

sprinkler repair and relocation, landscape and seeding, final equipment check, repairing of

sidewalks, hauling in and smoothing ground cover for play area, cleaning everything up and

reorganizing of tools. It is apparent around town to see that things are neglected due to the

devotion of this project; it is obvious to me with street conditions and mowing. We also had to

make repairs to two of our pieces of equipment so far into this project, the old backhoe and the

skid-steer. We were able repair the skid-steer onsite but had to send the backhoe off. The

additional changes and additions to this project will cost roughly $10,000 and if you add in diesel

fuel and labor and everything else involved, the installation cost of a project of this magnitude

increases. My goal is to have the park open by Friday night but we have some duties that have

to be tended to like meter reading and mowing. Throughout the last week we had been brought

snacks and beverages which is very much appreciated and volunteers worked in the evenings.

Rest assured, when this project is complete it will be done right and will be very appealing.

2. The new backhoe has arrived and passed our inspection so I signed for it. We have already put it

to work. Thankfully it arrived 2 days after our old one needed repairs.

3. IES has completed the 2018 electrical infrastructure project. As always we are very happy with

their accomplishments and look forward to inviting them back in 2019.

4. As per council discussion, I have looked for an existing building in town for our equipment

storage. Nothing I have seen so far fits our needs. I have yet to complete a list of building

options but I have a feeling an existing building may not be found.

5. Water Usage:

Questions/Comments?

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

1
-J

u
l

1
-S

e
p

1
-N

o
v

1
-J

an

1
-M

ar

1-
M

ay

1
-J

u
l

1
-S

e
p

1
-N

o
v

1
-J

an

1
-M

ar

1-
M

ay

1
-J

u
l

1
-S

e
p

Water Usage in Gallons per day

Water Usage in Gallons per
day



OBERLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
107 W. Commercial 

P 0 Box 237 
Oberlin KS. 67749-0237 
oberlinpd3@ruraltel.net  

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT TO COUNCIL 
MONTH OF AUGUST, 2018 

CITY COURT: FINES COLLECTED IN AUGUST, 2018 - $4,429.00 - YTD $39,338.00 

CITY COURT CASES FILED 

1- SEATBELT 
2 - ILLEGAL TAGS 
7 - MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS 
1- TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER 
1- DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 
1- MISDEMEANOR WARRANT ARREST 
1- DRIVING WHILE LICENSE SUSPENDED 
1- POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 
2 - MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY INSURANCE 
1- FAIL TO REPORT PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT 

DISTRICT COURT CASES / OTHER FILED 

1- BATTERY 
1- BURGLARY 
1- CRIMINAL THREAT 
1- DOMESTIC BATTERY 
2 - THEFT OF PROPERTY 
1- DISORDERLY CONDUCT 
1- IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE 
1- MISDEMEANOR WARRANT ARREST 
1- HARASSMENT BY TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE 

ANIMAL CONTROL: NONE 

CODE ENFORCEMENT: 1- HEALTH AND WELFARE 
1- HEALTH NUISANCES 
1- MINIMUM HOUSING CODE 
2 - TREES AND USE OF LAND 



OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 
Balance Sheet - Combined 

July 31, 2018 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
CKG, THE BANK 110100811 - EDC 109,846.61 
CKG, FB&T 2102007 - REV LOAN 71,167.96 
CKG, FNB 700018779 - SUNFLOWER 18,701.48 
FNB SVGS 793221 - SUNFLOWER 6,804.82 
SAVINGS, THE BANK - EDC 22,405.57 

Total Current Assets 228,926.44 

Fixed Assets 
LAND & BLDGS 50,437.75 
BLDG, 104 S PENN 50,000.00 
BLDG, SENIOR CTRJCINEMA/BOWLIN 544,242.49 
INSURANCE ON R/E (21,88 L24) 
EQUIPMENT 209,690.79 

Total Fixed Assets 832,489.79 

Other Assets 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #1 7,236.64 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #2 2,986.52 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #3 24,869.51 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #5 9,990.83 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #6 1,046.09 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #7 12,390.05 

Total Other Assets 58.519.64 

Total Assets 19 935.:7 



OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 
Balance Sheet - Combined 

July 31, 2018 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Long Term Liabilities 

NIP, FB&T - SUNFLOWER REC 19,350.07 
N/P, THE BANK - SUNFLOWER 103,953.55 
N/P KS CENT FOR ENT #1 2,179.75 
N/P KS CENTER FOR ENT #2 15,119.56 

Total Long Term Liabilities 140,602.93 

Equity 
NET WORTH 952,751.81 
Current Income (Loss) 26,581.13 

Total Equity 979,332.94 

Total Liabilities & Equity 5 	 1,119,935.87 



O 

,c; 
00 
CV 

O Tr CD CD CD CO 5p en 
Cp Yet en CP CR CP GP CD .n 	0 

CS un 0 04 CS CS 6 CS VS 
>a 	en ere 47 V4 41 f4 	0/ 
15 	.. en 6 	VP CV - 

	

8 8 8 'A P. -- 	FA g 	LI 8 
6 0 c: 6 CM Tr. 6,06, uri c6 6 ei ci ci 

tl 	hi 	Tt eq rh 	Tt Do CA U.', 
yt yt 	yt NIC 	as Ch Cr 	vn 

Con 
	

Vf 

CD OD C C C D  
	
41 D D D 

DVD41DDCD r- 	DCD 
CS Cl; Cr; C5 CS DO 0 41 00 O e- 

	

a - 
ce, O 

o 	,cm 	en Htn. 	coh  
D eei N 

69 

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 ,':.1 8 8 Z.1 
6 0.-; 0 . . 0; 0 6 ,0 6 -0.. 6 .0 C4 	 r- 	, J, 	ON 	00 
•-■ 0 	 mt. 	CV rr 	0, 	CR. 

Yl."  

CD rl 0 CV cD 0 op CD P4 	... 
CP 0 C- CD CP CD CP CD 04 C. 	47 
en 4, Ti ei ci v., c6 tz. -. -- c6 	re. t- un CV -r VI C.4 CP en co C- 	ON 
-.. ND Tr_ V4.: 4, ft CR.. VD VI st f4 	ON 

CS 41 f4 C. --, 4D 	z.,, 	4.5. •-■ 	...., 	 rn 

4.9 

23 Tr el 8 8 8 8 8 ',1R 23 	g 
ri hi ; c, ,.5 . 0 5? 4 6 	N
- cn 	o 0 ch 	Tr 

co 0.- 	- 	 r: .... 

fA 

8 ..„;?, g 88888 n8 	8 
. oi rZ c6 6 vi c> 6 ri c6 	en 
41 CA 4, 	CM 	NV' 	Ch 
•-■ so 	Ch 	V4 	..-+ 	(1 
01 Tr' 	 6, 

O P, 43 8 8 8 8 .5F: g g 
00 0M hO vi c6 CM 6 c6 6 Ti oo GO on vn th- 	un ch, kt; 	sp. 	rr 

	

Un ur, 	 Do 

.1 

1 
 O 

ra 

02 

O 

n 	DO 

00 O 

1 
1 1 

1 

	

CD C, CD CD Tr t4 Tr CD VD Ch ..-, CD 77 CD 41 f4 en 	srl 	1,, CD CD 41 CD C4 DO C4 0 Yt ..4. CI CP -, CD 	VI ce 
	

N 

	

Un 0•! CP v4 .1- rn 0 Ch ., 0 0 r- VD 41 Cn 0 	NO 
1...- 	en Wu r.... NC Cr 	ND C.4 rn 	00 00 CN Cl CO 	,r... 
CV 	41 	rs hr. on 	...,„ cl, 	o■,, - - -. on_ 	t- 

	

- on - 	_, 	chi 

00 

000  8 A ?..? 	g 23 72. 23 25 4".. T O 

	

4.5 6 O h Ti eV 	 r,5 CS 0 1,1 en CT r- 
VD 	 vb VD 	Ch Cr C4 CV 	v, 00 CV Yt C4 	

in ry [NV rn 	yr. 4.1 	 eV 	di 
-- 

	

cp (D sr gp ,r gp ,,,, cD ,..4 -+ r, ca rn 6 O. f4 CD 	Pn 

	

CD CR OD 0 04 CD VD GP rn et VD 5R r- CD 4R 
Ch CD 	Ch 

	

GP C, ri c6 re: vi Ti c6 ri 6 cei op ri .6 Tr o6 ce; 	r: un en C4 0 CV C- en un 2D 0 0 et CO 
M 	yr VO 	V4 41 Ch 	CI, .-. el .. ... 

	

.ri-. ..1.' 	•-■ 	CI- C.F 

88823 g g 8 gg .23 g OE 23 7 `,Z1 8 
C ci 	0 	or: -4 	ca 	6 6 chi eV co ,t+ co Tt 	V, 	VD 	CO 	C4 hr 	Cr% 00 Tr OD en 
6, 	in 	V, mr 	vl 	 CR. 	C.4 C4 41 

- e.••;‘ 

00 
CV 

88E8,1Vz8g?J-2838Z.,?:̀,- cs c5 	v76 AA  mi c66 Ti - 
so es 	6 ch 	A CAN em 6 00 yr en Ch 
en 	Mr 	in ut 	ND yr 	CR. CI 	OI 	Ci 

f 21 O 	ge. !r 	CV CD CD C- en op 	0 0 y, 4n 0 0.0 c, r- m: A cc, A CO CO 00 	el Ch 	r- 
v6 ci vi 	e 	Ch Ch Si CS L1 M+- V; v6 	CO hr N 41 NO CO MVD Cs 	CO DO DO VI en 	Ch pp 	e, 	e, p, 	e, In pc 	 r4 0.e 	CI 

7, 	 co 

;9. 

7
 M

o
n

th
s  T

o t
al

 

	

u, r- Ch r4 CD CD CD 0.1 Ch NO -r 	1.4 
CR f4 PI CP CD CD GP CV 

en. CZ C: CS iv; CS CS 	v‘i 	00 
41 41 un NO un mt rn 

CM N 6. el .4 Ch 	Ch YR. 	CC 

Tr CT C.: C4 CI 	C4 	Cr 
r- Cl 	rn 

On 

0 8 01 0 tl O M 0 CC Tr es un o ch cp es 	:] un 	es co Tr el ND rr rn 	Gp rn 	0 r, cc 0 	C> 
ui 	c6 	tz oc 6 6 71- c, <6 DO ci Di c6 oo 42 CD WI Mt C.4 CC Ch 	Ch 00 	OD 00 It Tr 	es 

	

t- Qs. chi Ch Tr CP, r, Ch 	ON 00~O 
N f4 VS PK 	Go- 0: 00 	 un 

	
OCj 

	

C4 	 Oy 

00 
- 
Z 
.,4 
(7 
r4 

on" 	 0 	
L17 t14  

,,, g 	&e 	C5 
0 Q 	 rn  

G ;14 n 	2 0 z en 	 II 	C.7 	CD 	 16. li 
= 	 rn 	 t .t 

<4 .. 	Z 	,,, 	u en 	 74 
Z 	wi-2(.)••• - e;:■ '‹ 	0 	

-, 

''' 14 0 Z 	C. 	
'..: 	2 	r Z   C q 2 64 . . . e. -1'' 2 	a,-., 0:00uS.Y. 	; 	

14 0./ 0. 	r 	,..., 

	

CO 	.0 - 	t0 ..1 - 	 X .1 	°a. < g 	U 	I. 8 E = 

0 ','2 	i-. " 01 r‘' r., :I . 3 	-.. < 3 	- 06 	

Pr < pc 	

CL 	

4 0 4 
ci u 2;4 4 fl .F.' 	E 

	

21 a 6  I-- ;: g V...), g 22 6 	z '' 	. c) ,z iq 	K1 °4 '-. (4 r') :1 	")" 2 ''' 2 11 15 a 	=..., .... 	0 	 cla,-..,,,,wt3 ow.4....:3 	Z 	z 

> CD .< 04 1,1 t: = CZ ,,. ..., 	 : C4 	E" 	11 0 > Z < 	ty 0-. < 4 0 ,.., 6 Z a 

C.) cr7 C.) CI C.) 	C.) TC = :E CD 	ao 
.t 

0.<:;tooci4 4 2,1 n 3 8 ;,,' Ei 5 E E S. C.) ao co a 	.E.., c) cw .. ,4 p. 	0 LTJ a. , 



0  00 
cD CD Ca C, CD 
CD CD CD 000 
CS Vi 6 <i 

r< 	.1 

ca 
00 	ER ER ER ER 7.t! 'g! 12  ?.?, g ER 2g ON X ?A 	" 
CD; 	4n 

 

	

v+0 O r- — ci VD 00 000-+ -Z oZ r...; 	oi 
N un  cp .0 .7 N 	00 Ch -^ VD 
41. 	N N —  	nr c0..  un q -- — Cy 

—. N —. — 00 

N 
 

co 

CD ca go N 
• co 0co 41 
0 	<5 <5 

ON 	<-4 

00 	 00 

D  
g 

  60  CC 
  O 

✓6550: 
CA ri CU VD 

un rl go r- 
ri 

ev 

ER ER ER 3 N "i4 

	

rz. O N ci .4- 	vs 

	

.R.  h N 
Lel 	en 

 
0 ••■ 

N 

On. 

CD op ca ca 	ca o CD rn 	rn 	ca 
0 cD 	CD CV co CD CD ." co 41 0 CR 	CD 
<5 6 ci 6 N vi 6 c5 r4 0 rz 	.5 u50 o N 

	

N. 	 N 

N go ca gp gp V-  Ch 0 Ch 4:2 ca 1 CD 47 N ;2 

	

4% 	4 CD cp. pis N en ,D 4D w1 co 4r Cp c4 ei 0 

	

4i 	wi 6 vi 6 4i -. 0 eci en c5 on on rz. -- 6 

	

co 	<a 	r..- 	./., oo 	c•-■ 0., N g 0, ... N —.. 	,,., 	rn ..i- 	— .1. 	,— g .  ,..i 

." 	Ch gp C2 CD er CD 	ca on co on CD els .1 
Cl 	41 co 000   r1 CD co CV 0 0 cs V- cs 
• +.6 C +in 6 cr; o5 6 6 v5 6 oti r4 r4 0  00 
N 	

r. 	 co 42 N 
cc, 	Vre 

N ": 
N 

.0 

<a 

50 
+.0 

C5 N 

 

Sb 

 

rA 

 

O 

 

d0 	00 

O 
00 

nt 	CD 	go  0 1. VO 	r- r,  CD -■ CD ',A Os 
er 	CD CD co CV o el ONO    00 nr 	vp 
• 0 6 kr; cS rZ 6 rZ cS <6<6 c) va 

nr 	N 	VD 41. 	4 L.9 	<7, 	r- 	en 
tr. 	 sO 

— 	 N 	 — 	00 

4 

CD CD CD CD 
CD C, CD CD 
6 6 vi 6 

4n <4 

CD 0 0 0 N 
0000 Os 
0 0 0 0 41 
O 

v't 

N  

... 	 VD 
Cr 	ER ER 2g ER A 4 ER ER 2g $ PI E: IR L.; ER ker 
.3 	6 6 cs; 6 rZ -4 6 6 v3 ca oi CI 6 6 6 no 

N 
en 00 	00 07 0 0 	Ch 

.4. 	
,, 	.. ur 	V1 	.... 	„ 	,..„ 

CI 
 

N -. ... tri 

N CD CD 0 go  <r o    c c c D D. 0 C + g 
h 	CCunar T 0 c-  

CD 40 0 CD VD co 
ui 	4i CS 1,  C5 r- -^ c5 :a <5 6 vi 41 6 6 6 as 	N  oo un N  oo 	N CD 0. 07 0 N N 1- N 00 VD 
rt. 	 en 

C4 0 0 0 cc, un 
CS CS 0 CS 41 41 
C.; 0 4i C> 1r 	00 
Non eu ca o -a 
cl. 01 N-_... cl. ''..:1 	on 
ON -^ .0., 0 ,-. 	00 

0 	•-■ en 	 40 

N 

Ds CD un CD CO 	 .4- CD 07 Ch 	vp 
41 CD nr CD 'Tr -^ C. -■ ." CD .■ CR Ch 	 Cl . 
-4 ui c15. <5 6 6 cr: 	mi. 6 <5 -- ui 	'0 cc cl 

.7 41  co  r- CV r- Va-. 	
41 	Ch 40 ten 	0 

Ch. NI 	.1 	4D ND cicr 	4, 
-+ 

ee 	 er 

 

14 	 1,3  
3 	cs 	 e,  rg 	

cd 
5  
,r, 	 <  a. 

Q 	 4 i A  u., z 	 to ...z 
40 .-.1 	0 	.., 	GI 	en e4  d ■—. 44  0 	= 	= 	'. 	 Z.  

I, ti U0 	= 	a 	ca dal g o go 	al al 

	

0 a) Cs 	.., 	4 	alc, ° '.) ra 
	

03 	E 
C3 WCIOK t U pa 	 o, 	Z4 F,.4 Wta  
g CS 	W E.. 	04 	c 	g 	c4 p: tn c)  .. 	D ,-a 	col 	-r,

WW 

n a., 	r..., 	7: 	a 	,-. 	at 4 p ...t Lo  p.i  4 tn. rn 	CA ....1 	r.ti aj, 
:,p,-, 	as 	us 	c..7 	z g4 	E. K. 1 '''' 	US al 0 al .-• f- a 	i 	z 
E .t ;: --. 	Ri 	4 	'a 	" 0  P4  E.-.  z un '4  61 4 14 C.) 	Z '3  •-• 114 

M E'HPqZ  
4 cl Z1 U 4  U 	

;

▪ 	

, () > z .4 PP :3 	° '' 0 0 ''' '4  'r  
▪ ...,U0401% 2 g gl g ; a m P r:  

dy...4 .c CS C7 al ,.. 174 w4 	C) 04 04 41 ;) C) 



C 

CD M 
N6 CO N 4 

N 

	

N. N 0 	88817-7:79'"9.ngn8Sfr; .... M .-, 	•••• 	 6 .r; 6 -4, 6 4 6, oi 6 6 .4 ei 06 	co 

	

r- 	N 	eh WI Pt .., 	
N 

r- Cl 
per. 	 4,1 	...-. 	mS 14 el. 	MD et et 	NI 	,C7 
'C 	 0. 	 ...6 	... 	 WI 

0=0=.4.0 

• rn 
11 	0.1 CP. M m 

r4 mD 	VC 

• 

8888.882488°M r..-:- ° 
tui 	rn 	6 	Wi .11 6 -- 4 6 06 oi, e5 4 ..-. esi 0 . 	- 	or m N 	 0 'CrN CNN `-,CPCrDenCTChml 	,C, m, 	r-- 	00. 	Nacr M 	t•-• CA C4 	..-. mr. r... 	1■ 	Cli 

4 4 0 	 ,... 	 v 
1 

69 

N m1 	N 	0 0 cp .. N 0 M M -^ N 0 mr. c4 4D. 	CI 	r, 	CD 0 41 r-. VC! 0 r- CN CA mt Cp. r- m..1 
v3 	4 	N 	6 6 ri -4 -, d si ,, ao vl .--, vi ri siD co 	4 	6 	r4 RCN CN r- m Ch CT VD Ch 0 0 	N 

N 

 .-. 	 M 	-.. .-. ,r eq 	r... 0.1 r4 	..... N 
r% 

, 1 '-'7 	

- 

>R 888 P 	6.- 
W 	 6 .4 6 4? .. 	rn 

Yi
= .3›.' 	Cs W7 N , 	s ,. 

OC. 

	

›.-. ,_, 	 .34: 

3 =  4 < A us 
C) EY 
C.:. 	64,664 	r.... 	 ON=Orng.,,C-... 	 m 

0,q6N 

. 	
pd P' W 

E4 
▪ 1''-z 
M ' .z. < t = 	

4 en 
-0'. _41 

1 1 * 

6 
r..:' 

6 VI 	7.7* : C' C' .--7 .1.. MCC : Cr: : 0: ''; Cl r- : 4ri MD CD Gi r4 6 4-; Cp ri mi W 3 CT 04 	-4 
- rn onoN ,o,,, 4:, - ,--.i. 	‘,5 

;.,4 :, ,., 	q o t-- CD r4 	M 

• ;:,":'  i,Ef 	6 
..t 	6 
L; 
C o g 
• t, 	?,. 4 ... 4., 	2 

= 06664406 cvi 
,4.., T g, n 

„4. 

	

,.„, 	

1 - 	''' 

4.. .. . 
 

4,, 

- sss,..gsszi-A28nnIA r2. s., 
6 6 6 vo 6 6 6 44 M CT .4 N 00 kr, kr, 

gA 	COMC.OcT.nrceP0 ChON N +JD mn . ml. 

W s 2 	 8'g8.7, 	,,; 

w 
0 
	 65 

8eR8g; 8 1 1 '4:?' 888,788744,1;c7818 = 
6 rz rz 6 	 4: 	o 	6 v.; 6 -v GC 6 6 6 4 ' rz 	rz rs. 6 	 6 	6 	66 ow663;A 6 	- 	 moso ot 	 41 

4:TF 	ri 	.4. 	I-7 
69 	 Ni 

▪ 000  4 g g 8 8 P. 8 gi 	21 
6 

• 

4i6 	 6 6 4? 4? c5 6 6 4 r4 4 • oo 4. so 	

1 	r- 	

.̀4 C8 F4 	g ° 21 gg 
un 	6 4 

64 	 69 

8r-181. ° 
6 r4 6 6 6 	6 444,736- 	6 

	

n

F 

 

!'^r E:4"1 	

Ch 

1 1 V.; 

	

rl el 4 	

8 q g ;g ;4 A :7; 7; 8 8 II .4. A
mN 

	

M
Q  

o r4 4i 4; 4 6 -- vi r4 6 6 	6 
G 
o 

m ,.. 
Z 

0 
i m w oZ 	 C 	 0 	 0, :',' Z W e, 

C; • ‘ ;=4K1' 	74 	 m 	o 	 < 
. 	6, a g 2. . = w 

	

sr 	0 

g 	c'' Cl  
.  

E 	. 	'd/- 03 8 	";-,,tg". x f--

a
W

~
21 r t",,R1 13 Ti.2 17 2 trilR'gZg 	UnM C;.' `.: L'I 

	

Ng2 15. 1% tTm i u cl, -g ..,E4 mot 	t z 0 ....1 
z.3;.z> 	e C.7 	

,t', 	a.', 	itigEr Cla". 7-1 	6" 	''C 
48"gt5¢4:; 	Lf).' 

vg 	g.QE3Ev.I.. r, 	_ ,-- 
cc 
a_ 1-- 

69 



O 
O 

8g488888* 
O. 6 cS cS 0 6 6 01 01 CT1. 	 00 

r- 	0 CD CD re 00 	Ch re VD CP, Ca 	C4 61 	000,00NONC4,0C,  

" 	

6 6 -.: 56 	ci 6 r: 
r- cr 00 V N - V. 

N  

0 0 000d0N 
6 cD.,60,100 

00 C4 
.11 

CD 

	

!I CO 	8 8 8 g" 8. 8 VI  ..1.? V 5 
CD 	

!
of 6 04 0 	0 4.1  •-• 

	

oocco 	oo 
N 00 

	

4 	 D
0  N D  D  

t
0
n   CD  V  n C  R D e  

	

06 	 eri6 CO   r4 6 6 	r4
00 —Co N 03 	re 	en rn ee 	rn, 	

00  

	

el et Nre et ern
N 	N N 

000000e0 6 cs cs 6 vs 
rn 6 00 r: 6 -. 0,  r- 	 r- 

•er. 
r‘i 

fA 

07 

,r ,0,06.1.Nm0 ,40 
CR 4n n, o r4 CD CR .0 	rn 

Do sed- 	 -; 	
rei 

rear4r-4W tr-en 
SS "Cr 	 et 

N onlo.omol. m,v- cv 
v. 	 .v.D.,on-momm....4.m 
n.. 	6 --, ni D5 r6 .4,  rn DO rn 515 rr., n 
,..c, 	Nme-4-achnv,cmoo,....00 NM.,m14.Me+70CDR, QOM S 
en 	 ...,„....,,t_. 	r4 

V 

V 
Ot 

M1 

CD CD CD CD 	u1 cs 0
CD 64 c! 0 

6 cs cs r- 	
ts CD 	ON 

N 6 6 VD 
re 	un 	-r 

rT 

01 r4 4-4 
-4-  s.ci 0 6 oo 0 0 c.: o' .1. ,•-■ 	-, 

,en 	0 88 le,: ,......„„,_ 
...C1'.-:-C“r.=" 

M 	C5 0 0 re C5 Ca et re 0 re 6 el 
00 	to 	Ce, V. 	N 0D 	.-. 0 0,  
v4 	•-• 	et N 	_. .44 in 

N 

cs CD CD CD 4D 
O rm r- 0 CD CR CR rr 
4, Ci C5 CD C CD 0 - enChe-- 

N N 

888:188;kF,RF44p.1 r- 
cr 6 	6 6 -rv OV 0d 6 Ci 	00 
,n 	so 	nr e4 	cr r4 	 CD rr CP 0 

r4 re 	et rl 	re r4 re 	 ,^ 

   

Ca Ca CD 0 ul 0 0 CD 
0 	Ca re 0 CD 0 
6c4006,i660 

m 	w7 

N 

0  
C
cp  

C
D
D   C  0  CCa  C  N  

O V 6 cS cS 6 6 N 
0000 
O w. 

.0 wl 	m 
 
N 	-0., -,0 0,rl 	v-3 

0 
0 e C on  01  

O  C  C re 

04'1N r4 CD 4 N en 0C cS cs 
r4 r4 

et  
Ch 

 r4 
r- 	 Q^ C4 et re re  

en N 000,̂ 000 ,4Dre -60, 
41 	000C:rorn0enCAMenen 

CP 	00 	0 00 Ore 00 ei C5 0 1(5 N 10; cc 
.wit 	00 	r4, 
	Ch

t  N  
en
q. 	

r
4e 
 Ch e 	e.7 

F; ri‘  

04 

z a 
c4 

i c..., 	 w 

	

w N 	 lit to 	C) 	 w 0 1 	Cd 	= 	 ra >Ca W 	 Um te -.4 	ci' 	' 4 E )2%) 	. ..T. 4., 

60 

64 

iR 

 
0 

7 	01 
CO 	c' 

cr; (4)- 	(59. 

.... 	Z 
g 	74 .4 	......4 

N 

Q 	...n1 
Z r4 	(:) 	el 	

171 i 2015  cl.1 	0 	,.. § __, „  0 0.0uou - 

	

w- . 	 < 	G a 

	

P P4 A4z9-1 	. 	m 	14.4,..0,  ILI cr3 
pa UU.p,J 1:e 7, 4.4 3 6- rewo,47E--iii 	i 	Q -` 

w-ump 	2  

	

-,4, ..._.id   	r4 w W,m 0  , .- 	
Z 

1 	P] 	fg j  t   .g 	

.-WE. 	
i--- 

,-,0. 04.E46 	 t. 	g›Ar„Ntzps.:  

	

a  c) c., c, g -, ... :, ,, 	,.? .- 	aQi4a)4gg.,V5 	fa_ 	H 



8/16/2018 
	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 
	

Company: EDC 
15:15 
	

Working Trial Balance 
	 Page: 	1 

Account # 	T Description 
Comparative 
Jul 31. 2017 

7 Months Ended 
Jul 31. 2018 

Adjusting 
Debits 

Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Credits 	Balance 

101 	A CKG, THE BANK 110100811 - 79,645.74 109,846.61 
EDC 

101.5 	A CKG, FB&T 2102007 REV 54,091.08 71,167.96 
LOAN 

101.6 	A CKG, FNB 700018779 - 15,999.10 18,701.48 
SUNFLOWER 

10L7 A FNS SVGS 793221 - 6,801.24 6,804.82 
SUNFLOWER 

102 A SAVINGS, THE BANK - EDC 22,365.90 22,405.57 

106 A WESTERN PR RC&D LOAN 7,500,00 0.00 
MATCH 

109 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #1 11,577.52 7,236.64 

110 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #2 4,795.18 2,986.52 

110.1 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #3 26,484.75 24,869.51 

110.2 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #4 1,706.94 0.00 

I II 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #5 12,498.81 9,940.83 

112 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #6 3,162.65 1,046.09 

113 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #7 15,357.99 12,390.05 

114 	A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #8 20,000.00 0.00 

115 	A N/R LAND SALE 785.36 0.00 

117 	A LAND & BLDGS 94,937.75 50,437.75 

118 	A BLDG, 104 S PENN 50,000.00 50,000.00 

120 	A BLDG, SENIOR 544,242.49 544,242.49 
CTR/CINEMA/BOWLIN 

121 	A INSURANCE ON R/E 0.00 -21,881.24 

122 A EQUIPMENT 209,690.79 209,690.79 

240 L N/P, FB&T - SUNFLOWER -21,205.58 -19,351107 
REC 

241 	L NIP, THE BANK - -110,47159 -103,953.55 I I 
SUNFLOWER 

242 	L N/P, RC & D LOAN - -2,210.96 0.00 I I 
SUNFLOWER 

243 	L N/P KS CENT FOR ENT #1 -3,859.59 -2,179.75 	I I I 

244 L N/P KS CENTER FOR ENT #2 -15,899.04 -15,119.56 	I I 



8/16/2018 
15:15 

Account # T Description 

	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 	 Company: EDC 

	

Working Trial Balance 	 Page: 	2 

Comparative 	7 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Jul 31, 2017 	Jul 3L 2018 	Debits 	 Credits 	Balance 

342 L NET WORTH -967,389.26 -952,751.81 

1453 R DECATUR CO TAX DRAW -15,194.59 -19,269.02 

1454 R CITY OF OBERLIN -31,950.013 -31,950.00 

1456 R RENTAL INCOME -7,925.00 -9,725.00 

1457 R SALE OF REAL ESTATE -30,552.26 0.00 

1458 R CHAMBER OF COMMERCE -6,000.00 -6,000.00 

1460 R INTEREST INCOME -1,657.41 -1,604.53 

1660 E ACCOUNTING & LEGAL 2,875.79 1,981.59 

1661 E ADVERTISING 225.00 225.00 

1664 E CONTRACT LABOR 425.00 819.45 

1665 E GRANTS PAID OUT 0.00 50.00 

1666 E DUES FEES SUBS 390.00 1,840.48 

1671 E INSURANCE 3,422.41 3,170.11 

1673 E PROPERTY TAXES 1,906.99 1,829.77 

1674 E RENT 768.00 0.013 

1675 E REPAIRS 528.40 677.14 

1678 E WAGES 17,166.05 19,166.11 

1679 E OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.07 20.00 

1680 E PAYROLL TAXES 6,330.28 6,656.14 

1681 E PHONE 655.00 651.00 

1691 E SUPPLIES 244.07 1,394.98 

1692 E UTILITIES 7,374.03 7,969.49 

1693 E OTHER, MISC 819.81 55.00 

2450 R CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, 
GRANTS 

-260.00 -20.00 

2451 R SALES -53,92635 -51,032.77 

2452 R CREDIT CARD SALES -28,323.86 -29,186.64 

2456 R RENTAL INCOME -25.00 0.00 

2459 R ADVERTISING REVENUE -2,250.00 -950.00 

2460 R INTEREST INCOME -3.31 -15.54 



8/16/2018 
15:15 

Account # T 

	

OBERLIN' DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 	 Company: EDC 

	

Working Trial Balance 	 Page: 	3 

Comparative 	7 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Description 	 Jul 31. 2017 	Jul 31, 2918 	Debits 	 Credits 	Balance 

2466 R MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -1,900.00 0.00 

2467 R GIFT CERTIFICATES -857.05 -991.15 

2557 E PURCHASES 40,10934 38,110.91 

2661 E ADVERTISING 37.50 270.00 

2664 E CONTRACT LABOR 1,113.92 991.42 

2666 E DUES FEES SUBS 160.00 282.50 

2671 E INSURANCE 3,404.89 1,903.06 

2672 E INTEREST/BANK CHGS 2,134.97 1,993.81 

2673 E PROPERTY-  TAXES 2,743.86 1,33431 

2675 E REPAIRS 608.38 1,429.96 

2676 E SALES TAX 7,162.56 6,92134 

2678 E WAGES 10,792.94 10,285.51 

2680 E PAYROLL TAXES 2,218.87 2,163.41 

2681 E PHONE 544.00 637.00 

2683 E CREDIT CARD FEES 1,823.91 1,680.62 

2691 E SUPPLIES 537.74 1,739.84 

2692 E UTILITIES 3,952.03 4,386A6 

3450 R CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, 
GRANTS 

-8,718.00 -1,631.05 

3451 R SALES -25,450.86 -23,620.50 

3452 R CREDIT CARD SALES 0.00 -70.75 

3456 R RENT INCOME -175.00 -218.00 

3459 R ADVERTISING REVENUE -1,321.25 -1,980.25 

3460 R INTEREST INCOME -3.27 -1.02 

3466 R MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -37.00 1,471.06 

3467 R GIFT CERTIFICATES -1.200.95 -1,030.86 

3557 E PURCHASES 17,738.13 13,413.94 

3661 E ADVERTISING 100.50 270.00 

3664 E CONTRACT LABOR 1,113.92 991.42 

3666 E DUES FEES SUBS 0.00 122.50 



8/16/2018 
15:15 

Account # T 

	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 	 Company: EDC 

	

Working Trial Balance 	 Page: 	4 

Comparative 	7 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Description 	 Jul 31, 2017 	Jul 31, 2018 	Debits 	 Credits 	Balance 

3671 E INSURANCE 3,014.23 1,648.06 

3672 E INTEREST/BANK CI-1GS 2,134.94 1,993.79 

3673 E PROPERTY TAXES 2,795.43 1,334.30 

3675 E REPAIRS 4,448.03 4,843.04 

3676 E SALES TAX 1,549.89 1,868.98 

3678 E WAGES 773.34 533.33 

3680 E PAYROLL TAXES 130.58 90.84 

3691 E SUPPLIES 301.06 81142 

3692 E UTILITIES 2,463.03 2,684.86 

General Ledger Balances 0.00 0.00 

Profit/-Loss 60,606.27 26,581.13 



OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 
Balance Sheet - Combined 

August 31, 2018 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
CKG, THE BANK 110100811 - EDC $ 106,117.84 
CKG, FB&T 2102007 - REV LOAN 72,181.92 
CKG, FNB 700018779 - SUNFLOWER 13,911.29 
FNB SVGS 793221 - SUNFLOWER 6,804.82 
SAVINGS, THE BANK - EDC 49,444.68 

Total Current Assets 248,460.55 

Fixed Assets 
LAND & BLDGS 50,437.75 
BLDG, 104 S PENN 50,000.00 
BLDG, SENIOR CTR/CINEMA/BOWLIN 544,242.49 
INSURANCE ON R/E (21,881.24) 
EQUIPMENT 209,690.79 

Total Fixed Assets 832,489.79 

Other Assets 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #1 7,236.64 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #2 2,833.95 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #3 24,741.51 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #5 9,781.83 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #6 867.59 
N/R REVOLVING LOAN #7 12,137.40 

Total Other Assets 57,598.92 

Total Assets 1,138,549.26 



OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 
Balance Sheet - Combined 

August 31, 2018 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Long Term Liabilities 

NIP, EMT - SUNFLOWER REC 19,171.13 
NIP, THE BANK SUNFLOWER 103,295.33 
NIP KS CENT FOR ENT #1 2.179.75 
NJ' KS CENTER FOR ENT #2 15,047.75 

Total Long Term Liabilities 139,693.96 

Equity 
NET WORTH 952,751.81 
Current Income (Loss) 46,103.49 

Total Equity 998,855.30 

Total Liabilities & Equity 	 S 	1,138,549.26 



MONO 0 0 CD 0 VD CD 
41 v1-+ CD CD Ch CD CD en CD 
O6 oa 05 6 cS 06 6 8  6 d 
O qo co 	-- 	e- 0 
CD vn et 	ON 	el el . 
ocr 4 en 
rei 

41 	et CD CD CD C7 Ca rel Ca 
eo 4 on co CD CA CD 0 U1 0 CD 

CS 61 00 vi o0 6 6 .5 
V1 	■11 

en 	so, MD 	‘L a 04 
N O 
•-■ 	•-• 

.-. 
el- 
GS 
0 
PD 
Cr, 
in 

oo 

N 

..,-, 

el 	 ON 
0 	Ca 	..? 

NO 	ON 
CV 	rq 	un 
r 	

en
c....i 

13 13 3 8 	c)  4,; 13 7,8 	$"! 13 A 13 E4 El 	
en 

viON On66iG r= VD CD 000 	g
2--  
V) C) 

	

0,1 	,0 	.rf 	 %V 
r- 

ri el 	21 

	

oo 	co .1 co 	<0 0.1 	Cl 	0 0 	en CD 

	

en 	 CD CD 	el r- .1 OD VD Ca el CD r+ CD 	en vl 0 

	

00 	 N 	co 	6 ca r= 4 oo 6 vi 	6 cs ei f4 
ch un 	c4 v0 It 	mr rl c- 	,f 00 ON 41 CD 

C. 	 er 4 	4 so 	Ch fp.. 	 .1 est 
M 

O 

00 2) 

Ca 00 CD CD CD CD CD an so 0 
CD 10 61 O Ca CD CD n en 0 
CS 6 6 6 co 6 .n 06 co r= 

M 6 	 eq. 	Cr, 
✓n 	0 va,. en IN 
20 M' 

09 

CD CD Ca Ca 0 CD CD 0 CI CD CDO ,666c> 6,066.106 
6 .1 666.4.66,664 
OD IN 	 kn 

•ct 	•-• 	CT 

64 

Ca r7O N 0 0 0 0 C4 s'B' 
0 0 e- a co 0 co co cr; 0 co 

urs 	N 6 4)1 	E-: 
r‘l ■■•• un NO M OD 

- va,  es.1 	6 so nc 	N 
0 WI e.1 

CA 

8 4? g 8 8 8 8 8 /;,.' 8 
el 4 .6 6 6 6 6 6 4 6 uri 

g 	
0 Ca Ch Ch 

M 
00 cm; 

va 

OM g 8 8 g g :"..1 8 8 
co oe r= 6 6 se; 6 co N 6 6 
se, 24 VI 	CI 	vD 	e- 
-- 	 Cl 01 -- 
• -17  

CA 

/3 '47, 1  R 13 8 8 8 2 g 8 8 

▪ moo 
r= 6 . 

r- 
i 6 .3 6 co 

oo 
un 6 0 co VD VI un cl 

4n7 ter O: •-■ 

04 

	

CV CD CD 	un 	up 
in  n un co co 6 co CI el. 0 0 

	

. 	. 
CA  -- v.; Cr. CD 	CD co c- 	rl 
NN uo ,n VD co en 6 r- 00 
'4Z., 'R. 'C. Cj. 000 0070  

0,  fq ON 	 C./ 

be 

clr, 
04 
oe 
ON 

el 41 
00 

•-• 

000 	ON 	
CiN 

10 r- 
42+1 

.5 00 so r= 
N 

O 

1.. 	e U 	I-. 
. 

1 

	‘r';.' 

.- 	.... 	...n 1-, 	se 

Cn 

r- 

un 	tin 
41 ,0 

040 	U 

a 

a 	a.,  

	

CI 	C- 

	

vD 	Ca 

CD Ca Ca CP mr CI er 0 1 D Ch 	0 oa 	u1 	er Ca 	VI CD cl no el CD el- ut el CD nn 	r- m cc 	e4 
N

6 4 6 el T r6 cS 6 r= cp 6 	45 r- 	ms 	N va 4 	Cl en 	00 Do Ch 	.n 41 	el er, 4n 	0.1 	.n 

co gp CD CD It PD el ao mt en Ca Cacp CP 	CD 04 	el en mr n n 	6 co 4 Ch CD 61 Ca Ci 	ei 	od .n N NO 6 el m 6n 0 1 	0, 0 04 Ce 	01 .0 re er 0/ 	er 	 r4 -- 

op op et 0 ..1. op 4, op e..4 .... en 0 en 0 Ch cl CD 	pn 0 0 OD CD el CD oD 0 en et VD 01-0 VD Ch 41 	oh N 	0o el 6 N in 4 6 ni ma mi 6 M oci 4 od in 	N en 	sel rn 	N 0 n, 	nenues 	00 COO 'ere< 	NO 0 	,n 	•:I• .::■ 	re! in CS 	o e-. en ..... -. 	--. 00 	 Er," _.., 4. 	,_, 	NN 	c: N 

	

f2 	

1 	

13 13 8 8 A fl? Fr= 3 12 	r..; 13 72 13 	a El 8 cs cS in 6 n 04 -. ca 	06 c= e5 VS 	Cl PO fei CD 

	

nr 	VD 	VD 	00 	.1. 	V- 	one  op 	Cl er er 	Ch CO et .0 fn  O. 

	

in 	 ‘n 	 vl a= 

CD Ca CD CD et 	r- gp rl Cp 	CD et Ca er en ofa cp 4. 	el co --, c. mD 	n a sea co oo 4 n co. 00 	6; Ca un 6 sei 4 sc: 6 vi 0 00 0 	4 07 VD 	el 	VD Ce 	CD va 	el 40 407 MO, Oo 	 un 	NC -, et, 	•-• 	•-• 

Os Ca Ca .0 1.. ,rer. el Q Ca f-.. en C:D .--1 0 0 ,n 00 	fe, .10000het.000,0000 ot, 0 el 0 01 	h 40 040 6 6 ni -. 6 6 6 4 6 km; M -. vs vp 	40 er 	r4 	41 VD oo 	en 42 60 	OD 00 00 in en 	Ch 41 	in 	.-. et ere 	N 6100 	01 •-• N 77 	0, 

	

 in 	.-7 	N 	CD 

ch 0 Ch CD el rn 	OD VI CD 41 	en CI et vp cl un 	NO hN 4.1 en t- 10 et CD hO er et Ch vs vi 0040 t4 -+N 00 n va ui c5 o6 el el es, 15 4 NO 	(-4 	04 •-• ‘0, rn N h h 7 v. 

	

h.. Sena .11 	re 7 <1 0 et. te 	el' so 4 et n 	e."; 	-. 	c- 

	

m 	e. 

 , 0 	 w 	s, 	0 f.7 . 	GA 

	

11 	 Z   fd 	8 u co 	P4 	0 	̀--- 	—I 

	

r. 	i 	41 	.40219., 	-‹E.   
CO 	fsy 

	

a r, 	V, 	% . I 	r4 0 ra 	P 1"3 

	

in 	u 	f, 	a 	. t; g v, d -!- 	E 	Ici 	"et 	)-: 

	

Ig 	1 	0 	gfS Sag r, R! 	El g2 ''' -, w 8 u4 t E9 P.' ci 	"' 	Z 	Z 	< 

	

c 	4 	li 0 	E.. z ., 5° a. 	Ki tg 0 c4 Z o :62 _, w 	g  

	

r. 	.- (1 	Z A 	r, E.-, 0 c. „a ., 	?. C) 	g pE 	E 	o VD. a. 	g'!;- Q E3 c, m 	4 g. 	g 	C5 g E u c; D 0 	11 	H 

N 

‘Cr. 

.0 N 

VD vp 
Cl ei 

,-. 

O. 	a 	0 	,.1.; 	e 	< 

•=t- 

69 

69 

O 

= 	. 

co 

	

co 	c 
• •1: 

	

Ch 	Cr> 

	

(.0 	ce) ce 

i 	z 
5' 	17 	< 

w 	E 	__3 

us. 

ji ti 

8
 M

o
n
th

s  
T

o
ta
l  



CD CD 0 CD 0 Ch O CD CD CD CT 0 A+ 	VD  
c5 6 c5 06 c5 el 	.- 6 -. r cr. O 0, Cl --. 
t- 	.... 	0 
CO 	 Cl 

44 

	

CA 	
0 8 8 8 g 23 23 L; 3 23 ,'-r-i 8 8 '4,?: g 4D  
4/1 c5 Cl 6 r c5 ci 06 r 0 .6 eri e4 en 0 

	

at 	...) 	Cl 	ClCl en 	r- a, •••0 ,O 

	

.. 	.- 	.•-• 	, en 	ch 	ru s  

	

ct, 	 Cl 	... 

O 

SO 

  

88888'; a: 
6 6  ui c$ 	47., >4 	4, C4  ,r) 

7  

ocouno,roogonomooro • 6666m,r0000m 6 6,6 6  
- 6 6 cr; ci r --; 6 6 mS 6 cd cp 6 6 o O1 	- 6 NI 00 	00 07 m 0 
1-.. 	..., 	Cl00 	41 	-, 	.- ..: CO 	 Cl.r 	-7 

8 0000 ONi 
00 0 0 0 0 ,49 
O 0 VI !t 

!T 
 
^ 

rn 
uri 

69 

CA i 
88 8 88 1 0 ,.i:,,  

Pe  6 6 6 0 C4 	N- 
g* 	01, ■ ..... 

69- 

	

66
c,?68 
	c, 

.:° 	r 

	

6 r4 6 vi c5 	.6 

	

Cl 43 Cl 0 	01  

	

(..1. d •- ■ VS 	0 ... 	" 

4.4 

00.0400mr m0000m. 
66666 00  m 

Cl 
ri 

69 

88888,n  r,-,  

0 6 6 ui 6 ' u5 Cl 	 00 0. c4 ... 

N 00400.4-00000M00N0 
01 	CD  CD 41  0 CI my CD 0 ,-, CD V)  CD CA V) CD 

SD
vi 	vi CD 3  6 r .-, <5 ci 05 c5 u, ui 6 c5 6 r mmm m och m `‘,.. ClCl00 r. oo ..0 
en 	 en 

O 0000     yr 40 t■ 00 eV CD 41 0 ,I- CO 01 
CO CD ooON N C- N 000MO Ncn0 
CA 	4, 4.; c5 6 I-: --. CA VD 4t  0 46 4- Zr-,  An  r■ 	4, c4 C5 	VD 00 f4 t■ so 	00 Cn -.. ... 41 	C4 C4 -. 	-.1.  W.. 	'n 	S 	--. '-'.. 

	

--, 	c.,1 	,-, 	- 

CD 

 

0000 g 23 23 23 52 23 3 23 23 -- 8 v,  

'0  .6 	0 6 c5 6 r ui 6 6 4 6 r r - ui ui 

	

Cl0 	00  C) CN C4 U1 4, cl 	 !I. 	r■ 	00 	CD Ci  
0 	 Cl  	-.. 4.4 

00 	8 8 8 8 g f,', 0 ,41   23 ;1 8 g '41' g 
M 66.,i6r-.6r46,6 6 
o., 	,r 	r 	u5 oo 	mi. ,c 	c. ch ex. r uo 	tn 	00 	"I- tr. 	r- 	'0'. 

	

Cl 	-. 

	
0 

4.0 
V) 

t■ 	CD CD 0 0 ml. IT 40 Cn ID 0 1.- 4) NI 0 CD '4 	CD CD CD 0 C4 f, o . 41 CD mr c5 C4 C4 CD 00 
4i 	 _. . . . . . . . . . . 
00 	4, 	r■ 	4, 00 	un Ch Cl  CD Os -, N 	CO  
-: 	 .- ■ 	Cl 	 45 

en 	el  00 	-. !t 	00 	.--, 00 	m 
4i 6 v.; 6 .4 -. 6 rn rn 0 en en r-- -. 0 ce 

Pr, 

4,0 

69 

1 

041 
O 

 

.0  
0  0 	C4 0 000 

CD 0 
4.-. 

0  
6rotr;64 

m 

 

Ch CD CD 	mr 	CD 4.p 41 CD CT CD Ch 41 0 41  CD C) 	0 Cl CD 	r4 CD CD CD CD r- CD 
4p 6 ui 6 c‘: 06 6 6 .6 6 od e4 c5 c4 6 

	

C  u, un 	00 .0 CA mr C4 Z31- 	ch 
C4 	■-• 

 

ro 
ti 

N  
N 

O 

00 

00 

 

69 

  

8
 M

o
nt

hs
  T

o
ta
l  

 

00 	cAouloc4.-r-“,16-0.5,to 
Cl 	41,0mrON ■ r.:NN0 m1-40WMCD en 
6 	s6 ui - 6 r-: 	Cr. m rn CD Cr 4 r--: c-i ul 	4 mr nrC4-5,,v,NN0C)Nm.4-vpentn N Nclicr, 1-- ■ DCin  vIN4D 0 0 
r- ci‘ 	■ cc ■■■■ N 4-CIA. M 	 Cl 	 VI 

 

CD C4 CD CD CD 	mr CI CD 0 CA CD 	I-4 
e5 c7 6 or; 8 	0 0.,,,..4-  0,461.60 	...- r---.. 
,..„,— 	6-, 

 

 

   

Ol 

c4..  
:1 	I

,., 

.... o ■-1 C, E,5 M mm  4 z, 0  ..,)00 	,v, 14 mo m  x Eio 	o . E 4. 
L  .00 a,, -4 r's! !,4 	0 .4  . 

	

.0.4.,0 , 	. 0..., 	 .(-- 	 CO t 
4  

r_l 8 tl c) c> 	. 	0, 	51 tj `4 u'5 t.5 P. 	E." 	m  
04mE_ % s „ wF.,_ ...w ,....... .,,, -EA. . z  

E-¢ E. 
a m    

	

o 	,... % ! '1  ' MT: V4P411.0 sE2  L.° A W OW Exuz -, 	.. 9' 	Dg1c4taxat 

	

,g000 	 c5 	;"-,74),80m=0..r43o. 



8 ,a 5.,,,, 8 ,,..64 , 	.1.23 	mD 
N 

CD-- 	 ao r- mf o5 ei 	eel 	en .-- 	un 	r-- 
DO ni nr 	01 	r-- 
,6 mr 	 _ ..4. 

40 

6  

• 

COD 6D    0  n 

 m on
e 

 
 

C) eq 

cm o. 
rei en 

r- 
T 
co 00 
WS 

N
vo 

000   F8 8 8 	41 4  0,8 e2 	rr,,, 
hCC 	mr 6 c6i 66 6 mi 	r4 co;  mr C4 	O el 	CP 00 en Ch Ch 41 
Cl"nr rn 	Ts el C4 	•-• V- 

00.p0...(40enen96 (4001Clin 
0 0 in 	i4D. 	Ch N 	O r- .1 0 
CD mi 	6 	08 4, 44 4, r, 

	

Cl C4 Cl N 	en CA Ch YD CA Cl CD en 

	

vt C4 	N. en c4 	-- 	o,  

Lr 

.71:  00 

N 

't 

vi 

ti 

Cl] 

1-- 
0- 

O 
nr. 

T, 

.1. 

r1 

r- 

in 

gp O41 Cl  WI 	Ch 	0 8  cp cp r, 	-n 	Cr. 01 0 Cp Vn 
CD Vi CD 	MD Mi 01 r4 6 6 -4 en 00 10 N 	cr 4.1 Cl -4 - 	01 01N r- nr1 

<1.  Cl 	 VP 11„ 	00 	Cl7 
10 
01 

rs 00 

CP CD CD g Cl01 000  CP en 
6 -- cS 6 -.4 o 

01 
vo 4.1 

C4 Cl
4,  

0. 

Cl 
0.-. 

Ni 
SO in 
0; 

CD CD 	c- CD Nn r■  o .n C2 
6 6-4 im;MCD 012 
N 	vo 

• 0-1 

mt nr .t 
Ch00 00 --, Cl 

0
91 

00 	0  
N , sel 

O 	o880* 8 g to DO , 8   0 a, 
c> 	o 	6 	ON .--. in .000  DO CC 

0 6i 6 6 mi 6 al mf o6 r4 - -- : cr 	Cl 	,- 	Cl Cl 00 4-- G, 42 "1 N. 	-. 	Cl 	Cl 00 0 Cl 	su .-1 CO 
Cl 	 ,-. 	-.7 

69 	 65 

fA 
	

fA 

O Fl o 12 .1- 	r- 

	

10 	CD r4 g CP 06 C) 	n mr O. Ch Ch CD CD e- 	r4 mr 	 Cl  Tr OD 	rn 	CO mr n 	‘0.  
co 	6 Cl 	m6 	 vo 	 c5 CP n..1 CD 4 .̂1 6 ri mi 4. mr c6 co 4, Cl 	

▪ 	

Cl 	 Cl 0 01 , D CT 0 Cl Ts 
00 mr 	

▪ 	

CO 	in 	 Cl 	CC en O C4 	rn 10 vri 
er

▪  

g 

8 "e2 R 8 .7.; 	'a 	̀4 	5-1  ',=-= 	0 0 ,,,, -. 0 g Q. 00 VP VD 6 un VI C4 
CD 0 CD r- Cn mo o nr <4 ■• OD  DO DO 4, 

610 45. 6 Cl 	r, 	-- 	-- Cl 	6 0015    6 6 6 0- Cl  01 -., Cl 00 y, 

	

Cl pp un N 6 	6 6 6 	4, mr mi. 	co 03 00 ON 700 O O00' Cl 	Cl 	0,1 	Cl 	Cr.‘.. 	--. 	1-- C.1 	O C. N 	N 	MD 
V1 4- 	ev 	6 6 vs 	 - 

69 

i 	

• 	

co co gp 	Ch C> 	01 	CD 	ch 

	

cp pp pp r, c, 	mr Ch Cs CD CO 0 0c 

	

n CD 	Ci .9 46 CP 6 6 -7, 	r-: o 
wa 	 C- 1001 O 0 00 	in O MI- 	00 em 	Cl 	Cl CP O.  eN1 	Cl 	,47 

	

r-:" 	 - 

,-, 

	

0 v.> 41 0 c n 0 Cl 	00 00 WA 	02 CD Q e- 0 g2 c, Ch C4 in 0 0 00.' 0 DD VD CO 0 0 	4n 	CD 	0 nt 	6, CD 0 ..4- r%  OP CO C3 C5 r+ CR  in O .. 

	

 . 	. 	. 
0 .--, en CP -. 0 	VS 	 01 	•-• 	CD Vi CD 6 go 6 6 mi r-: mf .-. ,.-. ,.. Cl 

	

0
mn 00 	 Cl 	 en 	Cl 	.9 OP 	Cl Cl  VD C) Os DO 00 Ch 

	

? Nc 	 mr.  4 1-- 	,--,  CO N Cl et n n 	NM n 

	

O-  n 	6 	n n O' 
 

.-. 

69 

	

8 8 :L 	;1; 	01 

	

O 6
mr 4, 

6 6. 	oi 	
rCn 71 	 - 

su• .n 
mf" 	

s
en on en 

  

Cl 	Cl 	C5 04 0 4f3 1....- ,-. 0 Cl Ch VP 0 .41-  00 en 	Cl 	0 vt yl 0 1-• en CP en VD ON CD ■T ND 
0.:. 	VD 	Ci 46 e4 r, 06 mi 6 45 ri vi 06 ci r.-: 	6 Cl 	N 	r- 44 oo CD CD en VD mr r- Cl C4 0? Cl 	CD 

	

00 	C.4 91 C4 Ch C4 en_ O., 0- RI VI r- M00 	10 

	

er; 6' 	'i   -------Cl Cl C4 in --. 

	

67 mr 	 .9 	 nr 

  

  

I-. z 
a a 	 r, 
„,- 	$4 	 . 

„, 	 '6' 	 t. 	z 
,'.` 	E 	< 

"'tw' 	 11 c 

	

g x 	 0 
vi 	. 	— c 0 . 0 . 	

e,  

	

,.. 	.. .4 ... 	_.1 

E 	04,- 	t 	. 	a 	. 	a'.  K F _, c'' aa H 	2'''04 	I. 	F,.  0 01 0 u $_., 	. 	,s; 1 	Il 1   Z cA o-,c : 	 = ,t 
`.1.' a. - 	<4 

	a _j 

oil o al i.P a CV, U E fr,l[norj,UE_, 	E-,  ,,, 	, - 0_ ", 

'1 "1 IM M-) 5  tn. 	5 LI  1 r:4 4. P 10 rn ul  0 c,  ': 	4 4' °z  7::( 

	

P4 R .1 	f-. .1 

c:;1..RPCI 
E  Np91.5,., r .L.) r 

1g 	.,. 	5,..-..t..,,o ,,,, .. 	g 
LQ 8g3'i'<R$- 	E2 0 

1-- 
a U C/3 U -‹ CCD 	U 	 0 	C:1 	a. 71 a■ fl, U En 	 0- 	I- 

0 o 	co 	00 	Cl v> 
cS rZ 6 .4 	oi 	r- N. 4, 	to 

01 1-q 

Cl

fH 

en N  
VS 
00 6n 

0 N 
in
01 	

6.6 

El 11 

00 Cl 
GZ 

<1. 



6 n 64 

N 

0 0 0 0 0 0 40 h 
0 h OCDOCDOCh 
r4N 00 cS cS 6  00 

	

co 	ul 

	

0 ND 	N 	•-• 

7-1. 04 	- 	e9 • - 0 0 ,0 0 GO 0 	CD sr 00 el 
0 	6 6 6•- 6 6 et' 6 -4 6 0-4 

o 	
4, 	,r r- VD 	CD C. C N 	

can 
,-" 

vy 

-11 
N 

00 00 

N 
N N 

O 
N 

vi 

8 2 8 23., 5 : 8 8 
.i 66 6 CD n --, 6 6 co c.i 	VI VI 01 	6n 

71- 

6.1 

,-.. mr 	CD 0 CD I, CV 0 CD 00 4, r- GO 	4 Ch 	000    sr r-: 0 0 41 41 cm CA 
CS 	6 oi ci 6 CD 0 6 v; ,- ,i ,i 	ci 
64 	,...,, 	..., 0., 	In 47 •-4 r9 	... 00 	1, 	CO N 	,41 	 ,r 

....0 

s4 

Ei 8 8 8 8 g 
c. 0 60 6600  srs 	 Ch 

GO 	r- 	CD CD 0 .-.. 00 	Ch .... VD Ch 00 el 41 	v, 	d d cD 1.-: CD 0 r- Ch r4 r4 CD V- 
n ni 	6000    -- ad 6 N ei 0000 rZ 0, co 	 r- ON Os sr rs 4D 	rn '0 4n 	" 	sr ri 	-, rn 	sr 

0 
ti 

cs  CD C C c v  C C C 
O N CS 00 h 000  r- 	h •-■ 
N 

66 	8 8 	Z4 	g 	;.- -- r- 

!I 	

en 

00 e n N "2.4 	 rn men 0 N ms1- 00,0 
e4 

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 43 `,2 

	

0 00  CD g 6 6 6 on rZ 	ON 
? 	 3 	:;.; 	,c3 

0-1 

	

N 	0001VI   	2  --.  .-,  eon 0  fon C 0-  v  r"n 

	

06 	C5 4i 6 --, v6 Ti 6 6 mS r4 rn co 

	

40 	N 	04 h 06 	--. 04 -. 49 n-, 

	

en 	-. 	sr C4 el ?I 	rn 

en 
00 
06 

rn6, c, CD 	CD 0 "0q r+ 00000 
06 v6 mr c. 0 0 0 0 a-- .4 
0- en 	sCs 

    

00 
N 	00 

CO 
04. 

'0 

(.1 

W c6 6 2 .... 0 0 cs co r4 06 r- 
sa 	Cada. 0 Os 0 0 en VD WI sr V- ri 	0 ui CS C5 si d CS ... si: r■ ,,r; c, 

N 	...4 	.,.., 4.4 .-4 CC C, 
0 	..., 	N 	,.n -• 	h 66 

N 
04 

     

0 

00 

Cf CD CD CD VD CD e4 V- 0 CD 0 CD 
Cr; CS CS CS 0 CS n r4 V- 0 
Ct 6,1 

64 

0 0 0 Os 4n 0 sr CD 0 	-■ 

	

60 5 	 71 66 600400004N 47 en
on .1 c; .. 6 Ti m6 hi rn rn 00 

	

un 	ri 	r4 	41 -- CD 	CA CD• 47 on 	r4 	sr 
00 	N 	 eh 

00 

tV 

°2 
0 	- Z 0 v, 

g 
g 

41 

Tt 
Q 
;17 8 
M 

Li 

CE 
0 

O 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 sr 	/ 	00 	r400 	r- sr 61 61 0 0 0 Cs 0 0 0? 4/2 	h 	 0! 'Cr 0 0,9a-r 41; Cr! r-dr- 
en 06 6 cS r- 6 -' 	 01 45 6 6 N 600 	00N  r- 	en r- 	Ch 	00 	 N 	 rn r9 	Cr h -+ r- 	•Nr., 	 CD 	 en 	Cr N 	sr en 

N N CV 	 eY 

...-, 
00 0 0 0 .01 N ,10 NO sn 	41 61 4, vs 40 N 0 0 	V:, 	h 
oi .6 .; oa d ■ ,-. 6 6 	6 00 0 n 	F.- 01 	01 	41 st Ch ,N r4 	c:,, 	c, 	,0 
(44 N O Ni N 	....  

 

O 	co om co vs Tr CD g co ... 40 0 en 4r CD Tr. 4n CD r- en c4 0 en 01 SO 	N 
6 	CD 4D ri 06 06 Ti ei ci 66 cci m5 vi 	c.i 00 	0.- .--. N .0. 0 CI .4. N V.1 0 00 00 	•-■ 
N 	N-+ .... SO., (1 {-41 CO (1, ,C, -■ el 
<I' 	•-■ 	,-, el .--. 47' N 	_■ ,r, 	0, 
■I 

  

rn 
H 

0 	 [11 
[4 	 y,  

,,, 	< 
a W h~yy 
 1

1 	 x w 0  0 

07 4,C 	'62 . 1. 	4.■ q.6 0 
I:4 	C..) c9 	 66 	.4 •-• —I 

Z 	'" 	0 	•C 	 1... 	= 	Ze, 	CO 11 	fil 	0 	76 

0 01ECDOEY, Ej 	 ,.! 2 I0 	z >4 	P 	a 5 ....1 

	

00 	0 	0 	0" 	0. 4 '-, cA ED .4 i-. 	-4 	1±1- 	2 	'CC 
Pi : 1 8 r:1 E ) ', , - e CZ EW 	p . . . .L.; 	rg li 0 m u >., 	[-- 	0 - 	eL ,_, 0 5.,  
R t.:: 4 22 m t i 	il a rE 	LI p4 a  . 8 ia 	li 	.zEi 

	

i i (t1 E' 	w 	;., 	E' 	2 (pi 	F-' 	I': ',! 	23 :D ili K,' :,,,= 	t z 52. :: 	g 	z _ H 

	

A E3 g C) Q 4 5 E5 	i4 	0 o ca 	0., c& DI a. m L Q ° 4 4 ' '' < 3 < ' 

	

cA E- 0 	¢ 	 IX 0 
la. H 



9/10/2018 
10:52 

Account # I 

	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 	 Company: EDC 

	

Working Trial Balance 	 Page: 	1 

Comparative 	8 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Description 	 Aug 31, 2017 	Aug 31, 2018 	Debits 	 Credits 	Balance 

101 A CKG, THE BANK 110100811 - 75,211.78 106,117.84 
EDC 

101,5 A CKG, EB&T 2102007 REV 56,991.97 72,181.92 
LOAN 

101.6 A CKG, FNI1 700018779 - 12,756.11 13,9 	29 
SUNFLOWER 

101.7 A FNB SVGS 793221 - 6,801.24 6,804.82 
SUNFLOWER 

102 A SAVINGS, THE BANK - EDC 22,365.90 49,444.68 

106 A WESTERN PR RC&D LOAN 7,500,00 0.00 
MATCH 

109 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #1 9,429.64 7,236.64 

110 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #2 4,646.91 2,833.95 

110.1 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #3 26,356.34 24,741.51 

110.2 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN 44 1,515.23 0.00 

111 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #5 12,296.58 9,781.83 

112 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #6 2,985.11 867.59 

113 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #7 15,116.69 12,137.40 

114 A N/R REVOLVING LOAN #8 20,000.00 0.00 

115 A N/R LAND SALE 78536 0.00 

117 A LAND & BLDGS 94,937.75 50,437.75 

118 A BLDG, 104 S PENN 50,000.00 50,000.00 

120 A BLDG, SENIOR 544,242.49 544,242.49 
CTR/CENEMA/BOWLIN 

121 A INSURANCE ON R/E 0.00 -21,881.24 

122 A EQUIPMENT 209,690.79 209,690.79 

240 L N/P, FB&T SUNFLOWER -21,046.31 -19,171.13 
REC 

241 L N/P, THE BANK- -109,900A4 -103,295.33 
SUNFLOWER 

242 L NIP, RC & D LOAN - -2,01330 0.00 
SUNFLOWER 

243 L N/P KS CENT FOR ENT #1 -3.143.65 -2,179.75 

244 L N/P KS CENTER FOR ENT #2 -15.822.03 -15,047.75 



9/10/2018 
10:52 

Account # T 

	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 	 Company: EDC 

	

Working Trial Balance 	 Page: 	2 

Comparative 	8 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Description. 	 Ana 31, 2017 	Aug 31.2018 	Debits 	 Credits 	Balance 

342 L NET WORTH -967,389.26 -952,75 L81 

1450 R CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, 
GRANTS 

0.00 -27,000.00 

1453 R DECATUR CO TAX DRAW -15,194.59 -19,269.02 

1454 R CITY OF OBERLIN -31,950.00 -31,950.00 

1456 R RENTAL INCOME -8,950.00 -11,643.90 

1457 R SALE OF REAL ESTATE -30,552.26 0.00 

1458 R CHAMBER OF COMMERCE -6,000.00 -6,000.00 

1460 R INTEREST INCOME -2,143.42 -1,877.32 

1660 E ACCOUNTING & LEGAL 3,030.79 2,246.59 

1661 E ADVERTISING 225.00 225.00 

1664 E CONTRACT LABOR 475.00 941.45 

1665 E GRANTS PAID OUT 0.00 50.00 

1666 E DUES FEES SUBS 468.00 1,757.72 

1671 E INSURANCE 3,422.41 3,170.11 

1673 E PROPERTY TAXES 1,906.99 1,829.77 

1674 E RENT 768.00 0.00 

1675 E REPAIRS 878.40 1,205.71 

1678 E WAGES 19,555.47 21,503.75 

1679 E OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.07 20.00 

1680 E PAYROLL TAXES 7,111.45 7,634.41 

1681 E PHONE 747.00 744.00 

1691 E SUPPLIES 296.44 1,657.88 

1692 E UTILITIES 8,52124 9,032.94 

1693 E OTHER, MISC 1,023.35 55.00 

2450 R CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, 
GRANTS 

-260.00 -270.00 

2451 R SALES -57,950.05 -54,645.27 

2452 R CREDIT CARD SALES -32,024.86 -32,540.01 

2456 R RENTAL INCOME -25.00 0.00 

2459 R ADVERTISING REVENUE -2,750.00 -1,550.00 



9/10/2018 
10:52 

Account # T 

	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 	 Company: EDC 

	

Working Trial Balance 	 Page: 	3 

Comparative 	8 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Description 	 Aug 31, 2017 	Atm 31 2018 	Debits 	 Credits 	Balance 

2460 R INTEREST INCOME -3.85 -19.11 

2466 R MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -1,900.00 0.00 

2467 R GIFT CERTIFICATES -887.80 -991.15 

2557 E PURCHASES 45,621.66 43,139.32 

2661 E ADVERTISING 37.50 270.00 

2664 E CONTRACT LABOR 1,248.92 1,116.42 

2666 E DUES FEES SUBS 160.00 282.50 

2671 E INSURANCE 3,404.89 1,903.06 

2672 E INTEREST/BANK CHGS 2,406.48 2,208.77 

2673 E PROPERTY TAXES 2,743.86 1,334.31 

2675 E REPAIRS 867.75 1,669.00 

2676 E SALES TAX 7,162.56 7,746.32 

2678 E WAGES 12,266.41 11,373.69 

2680 E PAYROLL TAXES 2,550.37 2,535.96 

2681 E PHONE 635.00 728.00 

2683 E CREDIT CARD FEES 2,173.05 2,342.44 

2691 E SUPPLIES 547.06 2,897.68 

2692 E UTILITIES 4,733.85 5,198.35 

3450 R CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, 
GRANTS 

-9,013.00 -2,409.58 

3451 R SALES -27,443.11 -24,976.50 

3452 R CREDIT CARD SALES 0.00 -125.50 

3456 R RENT INCOME -175.00 -218.00 

3459 R ADVERTISING REVENUE -1.371.25 -2,580.25 

3460 R INTEREST INCOME -3.81 -1.02 

3466 R MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -37.00 1,471.06 

3467 R GIFT CERTIFICATES -1,340.20 -1,090.86 

3557 E PURCHASES 19,990.80 15,650.55 

3661 E ADVERTISING 100.50 270.00 

3664 E CONTRACT LABOR 1,248.92 1,116.42 



9/10/2018 
	

OBERLIN DECATUR AREA ECONOMIC DEV 
	

Company: EDC 
10:52 
	

Working Trial Balance 
	

Page: 	4 

Account 14 T Description 
Comparative 
Ang 31, 2017 

8 Months Ended 	Adjusting 	Adjusting 	Adjusted 
Aim 31, 2018 	Debits 	 Credits 	 Balance 

3666 E DUES FEES SUBS 0.00 122.50 	I 

3671 E INSURANCE 3,01423 1,648.06 I 

3672 E INTEREST/BANK CHGS 2,406.45 2,208.74 

3673 E PROPERTY TAXES 2,795.43 1,334.30 

3675 E REPAIRS 5,289.16 4,843.04 

3676 E SALES TAX 1,549.89 2,220.28 	I 

3678 E WAGES 842.60 658.01 	I 

3680 E PAYROLL TAXES 149.77 108.36 	I 

3691 E SUPPLIES 310.38 1,396.90 I 

3692 E UTILITIES 2,887.20 3,185.63 	I 

General Ledger Balances 0.00 0.00 

Profit/-Loss 54,314.90 46,103.49 


